Re: Code/Permit/special assessments - Request
From Kathy McCool <kmccool@steeltonpa.com>

Date
To

You don't often get email from kmccool@steeltonpa.com. Learn why this is important

No records of anything regarding codes.

Get Outlook for iOS

From:

Sent:

To: Kathy McCool <kmccool@steeltonpa.com>

Subject: Re: Code/Permit/special assessments - Request

No Worries, Kathy.

Can you please confirm if there are any Code Violation Cases/Code Liens on the property?

From: Kathy McCool <kmccool@steeltonpa.com>

Sent:

To:

Subject: Re: Code/Permit/special assessments - Request

You don't often get email from kmccool@steeltonpa.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Evan,

My apologies! |did locate them. There are no liens and no records of permits, etc. | will send you an official letter today.
Kathy McCool

Borough Manager

Steelton Borough

123 N. Front St.

Steelton, PA 17113

717-939-9842 x5030

From
Sent:

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADYzNTBINzQOLWNIYjItNDU1Mi1hNzZiLWFiZWIxZjAwODI4NgAQAEnyI2do8AtGp613n9e 1Y Gc%3D 12



16/12/2024, 13:59

To: Steelton Right To Know <SteeltonRTKRequest@steeltonpa.com>
Subject: Re: Code/Permit/special assessments - Request

Hello,

Could you please advise the status on the below request.

From

Sent:

To: SteeltonRTKRequest@steeltonpa.com <SteeltonRTKRequest@steeltonpa.com>
Subject: Code/Permit/special assessments - Request

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.
Address: 679 S Front St, Steelton, PA 17113

Parcel: 57-009-050-000-0000

Owner: BARTOLO, JAVIER R

Address: 139 1/2 N Harrisburg St, Steelton, PA 17113

Parcel: 59-004-019-000-0000

Owner: SYKES, KEVIN R

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADYzNTBINzQOLWNIYjItNDU1Mi1hNzZiLWFiZWIxZjAwODI4NgAQAEnyI2do8AtGp613n9e 1Y Gc%3D 2/2



